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From: Keels, Lisa (HHS/OCIIO)
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2010 10:57 AM
To: acodd@bacweb.org
Cc: Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: Bricklayers & Allied Craftworkers International Health Fund Waiver Application - Request for Additional
Information
Dear Anne,
 
Thank you for speaking with me this morning and for your application for the Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of the
PHS Act Section 2711.  In order to complete your application, please provide the following information:
 

Please confirm whether the plan is a limited-benefit or a comprehensive plan.
 

Please provide a complete, signed attestation in accordance with the language in the September 3rd Guidance (page 3,
#5).  A link to the guidance is as follows: http://www.hhs.gov/ociio/regulations/patient/ociio_2010-
1_20100903_508.pdf

 
Please provide the current premium rates and the projected premium rates applicable to the plan if the plan were to
comply with the restricted annual benefits.  In other words, we would like a chart that reflects the following
information:

 
  2010 January Premium

(current level)
 

2011 January Premium
(renewal)

2011 January Premium
(if $750,000 annual
limit was applied)

EE      
EE + Child (if applicable
or other appropriate
tier)

     

EE + Spouse (if
applicable or other
appropriate tier)

     

Family (if applicable or
other appropriate tier)

     

 
 

In order to complete your application, please provide this information preferably by 5:00pm today.  We look forward to
receiving your completed application. 
 
Thank you again,
Lisa
 
Lisa M. Keels, J.D.
U.S. Department of Health & Human Services
Office of Consumer Information and Insurance Oversight
Office of Oversight
lisa.keels@hhs.gov
301-492-4168
 

BAC IHF:000003



file:///T|/...s%20&%20Allied%20Craftworkers%20International%20Health/2nd%20Request%20for%20additional%20info%2011.18.10.htm[12/20/2011 4:11:42 PM]

From: Keels, Lisa (HHS/OCIIO)
Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2010 4:04 PM
To: acodd@bacweb.org
Cc: Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: FW: Bricklayers & Allied Craftworkers International Health Fund Waiver Application - Request for
Additional Information
Dear Anne,
 
I am following up about the email below requesting additional information for the Bricklayers & Allied Craftworkers
International Health Fund Waiver Application. 
 
In order to complete your application, please provide the information requested below by 5:00pm tomorrow, November 19,
2010.  Again, we look forward to receiving your completed application.
 
Thank you,
Lisa Keels
 
From: Keels, Lisa (HHS/OCIIO) 
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2010 10:57 AM
To: 'acodd@bacweb.org'
Cc: Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: Bricklayers & Allied Craftworkers International Health Fund Waiver Application - Request for Additional Information
 
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
BAC IHF:000004
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
Sent: Monday, November 29, 2010 10:42 AM
To: Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: Bricklayers & Allied Craftworkers International Health Fund - #209 - fax with additional information

Attachments: Bricklayers and Allied Craftworkers International Health Fund - Additional Information Fax.pdf
Hi Sandy,
 
I hope you had a wonderful Thanksgiving!  Attached please find a pdf of a fax sent to me from Anne Codd, who is from
Bricklayers & Allied Craftworkers International Health Fund.  Anne had been replying to my emails, but for some reason none
of her emails went through, so she faxed me the attached document.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.  Thanks!
 
Lisa
 
Lisa M. Keels, J.D.
U.S. Department of Health & Human Services
Office of Consumer Information and Insurance Oversight
Office of Oversight
lisa.keels@hhs.gov
301-492-4168
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From: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Sent: Monday, December 06, 2010 8:12 AM
To: 'acodd@bacweb.org'
Subject: Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of PHS Act Section 2711

Importance: High

Attachments: Updated Jan 1 Approval Letter .pdf
Good Morning,
 
Thank you for submitting an application for a Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of the PHS Act
Section for Bricklayers & Allied Craftworkers International Health Fund.  HHS has reviewed your
application and made its determination. Please see the attached letter.
 
Please confirm receipt of this letter by replying to this e-mail address with a copy to OCIIOOversight@hhs.gov.
 
Please let me know if I can be of further assistance.
 
Sincerely,
 
 
Alexandra Botwinick
 
Office of Oversight
HHS/OCIIO
alexandra.botwinick@hhs.gov
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From: Codd, Anne [acodd@bacweb.org]
Sent: Monday, December 06, 2010 8:19 AM
To: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Cc: OCIIO Oversight
Subject: RE: Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of PHS Act Section 2711

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red
Thank you – this is confirmation of receipt…….
 
Anne Codd
Executive Director
IUBAC Health Management Unit
Phone: 202-383-3976
Fax: 202-383-3905
 
 
 
This message is intended only for the use of the addressee.  It may contain privileged or confidential information that is
exempt from disclosure.  Dissemination, distribution or copying of this message by anyone other than the addressee is strictly
prohibited.  If you received this message in error, please destroy the transmission (and any copies thereof) immediately.
 
From: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO) [mailto:Alexandra.Botwinick@hhs.gov] 
Sent: Monday, December 06, 2010 8:12 AM
To: Codd, Anne
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
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